From: Housing Eiaportal

To: Suzanne Noonan
Subject: RE: Roadstone Limited P24/60100 - EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2024034
Date: Tuesday 5 March 2024 09:23:04

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Suzanne,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of the below email and attached information. The details provided
have been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 05/03/2024 in relation to Portal ID number 2024034
and are available to view at

Competent Authority Reference: P24/60100
Link to Application: https: Zz,alann ing.ki kgnnymgoilgz ppFileRefDetails/2460100/0

Link to Documents: hitps: ning kilkenn o.le/AppFileRefDetail

Kindest Regards,
Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitiil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2142

www.gov.ie/housing

An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Aitivil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage

From: Suzanne Noonan <suzanne.noonan@kilkennycoco.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 5 March 2024 09:14

To: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: Roadstone Limited P24/60100

caunion This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any
links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is
safe. If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO |T Service Desk.



Good morning,
Please find attached the Portal Confirmation Notice in relation to planning application
P24/60100 Roadstone Limited. Please see below the URL for the scanned documents for this file
on Kilkenny County Councils website.

lanni ilkenn ie/AppFi f il
Kind regards,

Suzanne Noonan



